By email
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER & WILDLIFE WARDEN

CHANDAKA WILDLIFE DIVISION, GAJA VIHAR BARAMUNDA
BHUBANESWAR-751003, Ph. (0674) 2355400
Email- dfo.chandakawl@odisha.gov.in
Letter No0.2237/4F (F.C. Act & Lease) — 25/2023
Dated, Bhubaneswar the 20th March, 2023

To
The General Manager-L&E
M/s Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Limited

Jayadev Vihar, Bhubaneswar

Sub: Proposal for Diversion of 1.216 Ha. (3.005 Ac.) of Forest Land
in favour of M/s Mayfair Hotels & Resorts Ltd., under
Bhubaneswar Tahasil of Khordha District under Chandaka
Wildlife Division. (Proposal No. FP/OR/Others/145284/2021
with State Serial No. OR/064/2021 dtd. 03.08.2021)

Sir,
Inviting a reference to the above cited correspondence on the

captioned subject; you are requested to resubmit the proposal after
making necessary correction at your end in Parivesh portal for

processing of diversion proposal.

Yours

DivisionglFoR
ChandaKa Wildlife
C,\Bhubaneswar
Memo No.2238/dt. 20.03.2023/

Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests,

Bhubaneswar Circle, Bhubaneswar for favour of information and

necessary action.

Chandaka Wildlife Division
Q,\Bhubaneswar

Memo No.2239/dt. 20.03.2023/
Copy forwarded to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests

(Forest Diversion & Nodal Officer, Forest Conservation Act) O/o the

kind information & necessary action.

Chandaka Wildlife Division
%Bhubaneswar



